

[organization name]

Appendix 5 – List of Economic Operators and Authorities

Distributor name	Distributor address	Contact person

Commented [AES1]: Include the name and the email of the

Commented [AES2]: You can delete this table if your

Importer name	Importer address	Contact person	Phone

Commented [AES3]: Include the name and the email of the

Commented [AES4]: Include the name and the email of the

Commented [AES5]: You can delete this table if your

EU representative name	EU representative address	Contact person	Phone

Commented [AES6]: Include the name and the email of the EU

Commented [AES7]: Include the name and email of the EU

Commented [AES8]: If your organization is a manufacturer of

Name of the Notified Body	Notified Body address	Notified Body identification number	Contact person

Commented [AES9]: On the following link, you can find a list of

Name of the Competent Authority	Competent Authority address	Contact person

Commented [AES11]: Include the name of the employee in

Commented [AES10]: On the following link, you can find a list of approved Competent Authorities: